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CCA Official Document ... 3/15/2004 10:47 AM 

Kay Flynn oL{O,{J-V 
To: Paula Isler 

Subject: RE: Citrus County Telephone (TG407) 


None of the below. We won't open a docket yet. 

Thanks. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2004 10:45 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 

ect: RE: Citrus County Telephone (TG407) 

Did the payment include penalty and interest and payment of the 2004 RAF (or 
statement providing a date certain the 2004 RAF would be paid)? If not, then do not open 
a docket. I'll have to contact them. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2004 10:43 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: Citrus County Telephone (TG407) 

Paula, we have a letter from this company (Bob Stack, owner) glvlng notice they are 
discontinuing pay telephone business. The letter accompanied payment of their 2003 RAFs. 

Is it okay to open a docket to cancel? 

Kay 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, July 14,2004 4:14 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

7- 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 040428-TC 
Filename I Path: 040428JPR.DOC 

7/14/2004 4:13:00 PM 

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 
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